IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M0O40302A

March 2, 2004

John F. Cordes, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A.M., TUESDAY, MARCH 2, 2004, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

MEMORANDUM FOR:

SUBJECT:

I. SECY-04-0023 - Private Fuel Storage (Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation) Docket No. 72-22-1SFSI

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to an appeal by Mr. William D. Peterson of the Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board's January 30, 2004 decision to deny Mr. Peterson's petition to license Pigeon Spur Storage Facility. The
Memorandum and Order affirms the Licensing Board's decision.

(Subsequently, on March 2, 2004, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)

Il. SECY-04-0028 - Requests for Application of New Part 2 Rules to Early Site Permit Hearings in North Anna,
Clinton, and Grand Gulf

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to motions by the applicants for early site permits in North Anna,
Clinton, and Grand Gulf to apply the new Part 2 rules to hearings in these proceedings. The Memorandum and Order directs that
the new Part 2 rules apply to all three early site permit applications.

(Subsequently, on March 2, 2004, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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